KONRAD GUGAŁA

Java Developer

SUMMARY

A technology enthusiast with four years of experience as a Java developer and over two years of experience as a project manager, looking for a new, interesting project where he could use his current knowledge and skills, gain new experiences, learn new technologies and meet interesting people.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Good knowlege of Object Oriented Programing (OOP),
 Domain Driven Design (DDD), Test Driven
 Development(TDD), Design patterns, Software Development
 Life Cycle (SDLC), SOLID, KISS, DRY, Jira, Confluence,
 Asana, UML, ERD, Windows, Linux
- Proficiency in Java 8, 11, 17, Spring Framework, Spring boot, Spring Web, Spring JPA, Spring security, REST API, SOAP API, JasperReports, Junit, Mockito, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap 5, GIT, GitLab, InteliJ, WebStorm, Postman
- Intermediate in SQL, Hibernate, OracleDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Maven, JWT, JSON, Angular CLI, Javascript, TypeScript, Python, Docker, Oracle SQLdeveloper,
- Beginner in Kafka, RabbitMQ, Jenkins, TeamCity, AWS, GCP, MCP, Node.js,

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- Ease of establishing contacts
- Ability to work in a team and independently
- Commitment and responsibility
- Ability to comunicate clearly
- Active listening
- Flexibility, Adaptability and patience

EDUCATION

Kielce University of Technology

B.Eng. degree in Computer Science | 2016 - 2020

No. 7 Computer Science Technical School Kielce
Computer Technician | 2009-2013

CERTIFICATION

Microservices Architecture Based on Spring and Docker

Comarch Training Center | 2022

Advanced Refactoring

Comarch Training Center | 2021

TDD, clean code and refactoring

Comarch Training Center | 2021

CCNA Routing and Switching: Introduction to Networks

Cisco Networking Academy | 2019

Creative Skills for Innovation

PFR Program Grow with Google | 2018

Website: <u>gugala.dev</u> LinkedIn: <u>konrad-gugala</u> E-mail: <u>konrad@gugala.dev</u> Location: Gdańsk, Poland

WORK EXPERIENCE

Java Developer

Comarch S.A. | 2019 - 2023

- Designing, developing and maintaining high quality solutions in a financial industry(Wealth Managment) international project using Java, Spring framework, Hibernate, JPA, Oracle database, JasperReports, Angular, Junit, Mockito
- · Debuging and bug fixing
- Designing and implementing RESTful services with OpenAPI specification and Swagger
- Collaboration with other teams within the project and the client-side team utilizing Git version control system, GitLab, Jira and Confluence
- · Active participation in code review

IT Project Manager

Primeo Interactive Agency | 2017 - 2019

- Active participation in the project implementation from requirements analysis and planning through the design process, implementation, deployment and maintenance
- Business requirements analysis
- Communication with domestic and foreign clients
- Coordination of members of the graphic and development teams
- Running social media

Trade and Marketing Specialist

Wirtuale.pl S.A. | 2017

- Active participation in developing the marketing strategy
- Development of a service offer and terms of services.
- Development of materials and assistance for the sales department.

Sales mentor and recruiter

Wirtuale.pl S.A. | 2016 - 2017

- Active recruitment and onboarding of new sales team members
- Providing salespeople with guidance on various aspects such as prospecting, lead generation, communication, negotiation, and closing deals.

Web Services Sales Specialist

Wirtuale.pl S.A | 2015 - 2016

- Acquiring new clients
- Contacting and maintaining relationships with the client
- Cold calls
- · Reporting on achieved results

LANGUAGES

Polish - native

English - upper intermediate